

Mr John Studdert
Environmental Manager
Shoalhaven Starches Pty Ltd
160 Bolong Road
Bomaderry NSW 2541

23 November 2023

Subject: Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project (Condition 25, Schedule 3 of MP06_0228) – Wastewater Management Plan

Dear Mr Studdert

I refer to your submission of the updated Wastewater Management Plan dated 12 October 2023 seeking approval from the Planning Secretary in accordance with Condition 5A of Schedule 4 of the approval (MP06_0228).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of Condition 25 of Schedule 3 of MP06_0228 as measures to manage the treatment and processing of raw wastewater from the operations of the development and which captures all modifications to the consent that have been approved to date.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the following documents:

- Wastewater Management Plan, prepared by Earthwise Environmental Consultants Pty Ltd, Version 2.0, Dated 12 October 2023.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Shaun Williams, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 8275 1345 or via shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary